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VALIDITY OF TEST RESULTS OBTAINED PRIOR TO MODIFICATION DECLARATION 

We, SRT Marine Systems plc of Wireless House, Westfield Industrial Estate, Midsomer Norton, Bath BA3 4BS, 
England, hereby declare that the test results provided for the product known as Neon II Class B AIS Transceiver, 
model number 413-0002 remain valid for the submitted product known as Neon II+ Class B AIS Transceiver, 
model number 413-0080, with the exception of those impacted by the addition of the Wi-Fi module. In this 
cases, validity is covered by a separate external test reports within the TCF.  

As a general comment, all SRT engineering changes are subject to strict review, including any potential impact on 
approvals.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Philip Pittaway 
Quality Manager, SRT Marine Technology Limited 
philip.pittaway@srt-marine.com 
Tel: +44 (0)1761 409 500 


